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Dear Members,

Board’s Report

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 100th Annual Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY:
Key highlights of financial performance for the Company for the financial year 2022-23 are tabulated below:
(in Lakhs)

Particulars FY2023 FY2022
Revenue from Operation 73.42 27.74
Other Income 1.29 6.13
Profit before Tax 0.08 0.08
Profit after Tax 0.05 0.06
Earnings Per Share (in Rs.) 0.01 0.01

DIVIDEND

Your directors do not recommend dividend for the year under review.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES
The Company has not transferred any sum to the Reserve during the year under review.

OPERATIONS

During the year under review, the Company operational performance of the Company was satisfactory. The Board
of Directors are exploring new opportunities /operational possibilities for the future implementation to expand the
Company’s operation.

The last financial year 2022-2023 has witnessed a turbulent time effecting industries across segment, your
Company also cautiously managed its operations. The Company has witnessed significant challenges in terms of
operations and revenue growth during the FY 2023.

CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company during the year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS
There are no material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the Company to which the
balance sheet relates and the date of the report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and Complexity of its
operations. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the
Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.

SUBSIDIARY/ASSOCIATE/JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiaries or joint ventures or associates as on March 31, 2023. Hence, the
statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of associate companies in Form AOC-1 is not
applicable to the Company.




Further, none of the companies have ceased to be a subsidiary, joint venture or associate company during FY
2023.

BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

DEPOSITS
The Company has not accepted any deposits from public and as such, no amount on account of principal or
interest on public deposits was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet.

SHARE CAPITAL

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 46.77 lakhs as on March 31, 2023. During the year
under review, the company has not issued any shares or any convertible instruments and there is no outstanding
instrument pending conversion as on March 31, 2023.

TRANSFER IN DEMAT

As per Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing
Regulations), as amended, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in dematerialized form with effect
from April 1, 2020, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of securities. In view of
this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members
holding shares in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.
Members can contact the Company or Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.
(“RTA”) for assistance in this regard.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
The Board of Directors comprises of four directors which includes one Woman Director and one Executive
Director. Three of them are non-executive/independent director as on March 31, 2023.

The composition of the board is as follows:

Name DIN Category
Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma 07310503 Executive / Non-independent
Liable to retirement
Mrs. Jayshree Joshi 08206097 Independent
Not liable to retirement
Mr. Ramakant Joshi 08210414 Independent
Not liable to retirement
Mr. Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal 07832452 Independent
Not liable to retirement

During the year, the non-executive directors of the Company had no pecuniary relationship or transactions with
the Company.

Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma, who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The
resolution seeking approval of members for re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma has been included in the
Notice of Annual General Meeting.

As on March 31, 2023, the KMPs of the Company were:

- Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma, Managing Director

- Mr. Kamal Kumar Joshi, CFO

- Mrs. Sulekha Dutta, Company Secretary (resigned w.e.f November 15, 2022)

- Mrs. Preeti Jha Tiwari, Company Secretary (appointed w.e.f. November 15, 2022)

DECLARATIONS BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, each of the Independent
Directors has confirmed to the Company that he or she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015 (the Listing Regulations) as emended.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, all Independent Directors of the Company fulfils the conditions specified
in the Act and Rules made thereunder.



BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, peer evaluation of all Board members, annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees of the Board has
been carried out. This evaluation is led by the Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee with
specific focus on the performance and effective functioning of the Board. The evaluation process also considers
the time spent by each of the Board members, core competencies, personal characteristics, accomplishment of
specific responsibilities and expertise.

BOARD MEETING

During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held on May 30, 2022, August 10,
2022, November 12, 2022, November 15, 2022 and February 7, 2023. The intervening gap between the Meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

Name No. of meetings held No. of meetings attended
during the year during the year
Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma 5 5
Mr. Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal 5 5
Mrs. Jayshree Joshi 5 5
Mr. Ramakant Joshi 5 5

One meeting of the Independent Directors was held on February 7, 2023 without the presence of non-independent
directors and management executives.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted an Audit Committee of the Board comprising of the following members as on March
31,2023:

a. Mr. Ramakant Joshi, Chairman

b. Mrs. Jayshree Joshi, Member

¢. Mr. Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal, Member

During the year under review, 4 meetings of Audit Committee were convened and held on May 30, 2022, August
10, 2022, November 12, 2022, and February 7, 2023.

During the year under review, there has been no instance where the recommendations of the Audit Committee
have not been accepted by the Board.

The terms of reference, role and scope of Audit Committee are in line with those prescribed under Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee of the Company is entrusted with the responsibility, inter alia, to
supervise the Company’s internal control and financial reporting process.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The Board has constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee of the Board comprising of the following
members as on March 31, 2023:

a. Mr. Ramakant Joshi, Chairman

b. Mrs. Jayshree Joshi, Member

¢.  Mr. Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal, Member

During the year under review, 2 meetings of the Committee were convened and held on August 10, 2022, and
November 15, 2022.

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under:

e The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed
as Key Managerial Persons in accordance with criteria laid down, recommend the board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

e This Committee is empowered to review and recommend the Board of Directors, remuneration and
commission of directors and other senior executives of the Company.

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for
selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration. The same is enclosed
herewith as Annexure 1.



VIGIL MECHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has adopted a vigil mechanism named Whistle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns which shall provide adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use such
mechanism. Under this policy, we encourage our employees to report any reporting of fraudulent financial or other
information to the stakeholders, any conduct that results in violation of the Company’s Code of Business Conduct,
to management (on an anonymous basis, if employees so desire).

Likewise, under this policy, we have prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassment of any kind against any
employees who, based on the employee’s reasonable belief that such conduct or practice have occurred or are
occurring, reports that information or participates in the said investigation.

No individual in the Company has been denied access to the Audit Committee or its Chairman.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in place a Business Risk Management Framework. The risk management framework
commensurate with the size of the Company’s operation and provides for, inter alia, identification of elements of
risk, pro-active approach for its minimization and mitigation.

The Board has been regularly informed about risk assessment and minimization procedures. The main objective of
this policy is to ensure sustainable business growth with stability.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) are
not applicable to the Company.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A separate section on Management Discussion and Analysis is enclosed herewith as Annexure — 2.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

During the year under review, the Company has duly complied with the applicable provisions of the Secretarial
Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings (SS-2) issued by The Institute of
Company Secretaries of India (ICSI).

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

Mr. Manmohan Jhawar (Membership No.: 061687) partner M/s. M. Jhawar & Co. (FRN: 326279E), Practicing
Chartered Accountant, appointed as Internal Auditor for carrying out the Internal Audit of the Company for five
financial year i.e from the financial year 2021-22 to 2025-26, to perform the duties of internal auditors of the
Company and their internal audit report is reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Mr. Anand Khandelia, (CP No.: 5841 & Membership No.:
5803) proprietor M/s. Anand Khandelia & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as Secretarial Auditor for
carrying out the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2022-23. The Report of the Secretarial
Audit is annexed herewith as Annexure 3.

The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark and therefore do
not call for any further comments.

STATUTORY AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT

M/s M K K Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 328816E), was appointed as
statutory auditor of the Company on 96" Annual General Meeting up to the Annual General Meeting to held in
2023. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed there under, M/s M K K Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 328816E), be and are hereby reappointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office
from the conclusion of 100" Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in the year 2028 at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.




The Company has received a certificate from the Statutory Auditors in compliance with the provisions of Section
139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, stating that they are not disqualified from being continuing as Statutory
Auditors and that their appointment is within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
there under.

The report of the Statutory Auditors along with notes to Schedules is enclosed to this report. The observations
made in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments.

The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS AND COST AUDIT

The requirement of maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and audit of cost records were not applicable to the Company during the
year under review.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditor have not reported any instances of fraud
committed in the Company by its officers or employees to the Audit Committee under section 143(12) and Rule
13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the directors would like to state that:

1)  In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures.

ii) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under review.

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv) The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) The directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORTS

As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations, the Company having paid-up equity share
capital not exceeding Rs.10 crores and Net Worth not exceeding Rs.25 crores, as on the last day of the previous
financial year, are exempted from the provisions of the Corporate Governance. The paid-up capital of the
Company as at March 31, 2023 is Rs. 46.77 lakh and Net Worth is Rs.2.46 Lakhs, being less than the limit as
mentioned hereinbefore. Hence, the provisions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Listing Regulations are
not applicable to the Company.

DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARRASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder. During
the financial year 2022-23, no complaint had been received and that there is no complaint pending at the beginning
and at the end of the year 2022-23.

GREEN INITIATIVES IN CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has permitted Companies to send copies of Annual report, Notices, etc.,
electronically to the email IDs of shareholders. We request the shareholders to get their email id registered either
with the Company to receive the soft copies of documents and communications from the Company. In case, any




shareholder would like to receive physical copies of these documents, the same shall be forwarded upon receipt of
written request in this respect.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return for the year
ending on March 31, 2023 is available on the Company’s website at http://patnaelectricsupplycompany.com.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY., TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING & OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014, is not applicable to the Company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered the provisions of Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013,
are given in the notes to the Financial Statement.

PROVISION OF MONEY BY COMPANY FOR PURCHASE OF ITS OWN SHARES BY EMPLOYEES
OR BY TRUSTEES FOR THE BENEFIT OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has not made any provision of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the benefit of employee as mentioned in Rule 16(4) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES U/S 188(1)
During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any contract or arrangement falling under ambit
of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence, disclosure of particulars of contract or arrangement with
related parties in Form AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION AND PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules
5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed
herewith is forming part of the Board’s Report as Annexure 4.

The Company has not employed any individual whose remuneration falls within the purview of the limits
prescribed under the provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016, as amended.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION

There was no one time settlement by the Company with the Banks or Financial Institutions during the year under
review, thus, the details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and
the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof are
not applicable.

DISCLOSURE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016)
During the year under review, neither any application was made nor is any proceeding pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company has always provided a congenial atmosphere for work to all sections of society. It has provided
equal opportunities of employment to all irrespective to their caste, religion, colour, marital status and sex. The
Company believes that human capital of the Company is its most valuable assets and its human resource policies
are aligned towards this objective of the Company.

The relation amongst its employees remained harmonious and the year under review remained free from any labor
unrest.
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Annexure-1

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

PURPOSE

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2011 as
amended from time to time, the Board of Directors of every listed company shall constitute the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee, to guide the Board on various issues on appointment, evaluate performance,
remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

OBJECTIVES

To recommend to the Board the Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
(KMP) and Senior Management.

To guide / recommend to the Board appointment and removal of Directors, KMP and Senior
Management of the Company.

To evaluate the performance of every member of the Board / KMP / member of Senior Management and
provide necessary report to the Board for their further performance evaluation by the Board.

To recommend reward(s) payable to the KMP and Senior Management linked directly to their effort,
performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

To attract, retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

To do such other acts / deeds as may be prescribed by the Central Government.

ROLE OF COMMITTEE

The Committee shall:

Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, key managerial
personnel and other employees;

Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;

Identify persons who are qualified to become directors or who may be appointed in senior management in
accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and shall
carry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Our Company shall disclose the remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria in its annual report;

Analyzing, monitoring and reviewing various human resource and compensation matters;

Determining our Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages for executive directors including
pension rights and any compensation payment, and determining remuneration packages of such directors;
Determine compensation levels payable to the senior management personnel and other staff (as deemed
necessary), which shall be market-related, usually consisting of a fixed and variable component;
Reviewing and approving compensation strategy from time to time in the context of the then current
Indian market in accordance with applicable laws;

Perform such functions as are required to be performed by the compensation committee under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

Framing suitable policies and systems to ensure that there is no violation, by an employee of any applicable
laws in India or overseas, including:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; or

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Fraudulent and Unfair Trade Practices
relating to the Securities Market) Regulations, 2003;



e Determine whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors;

e Evaluating the current composition, organization and governance of the Board and its committees as well
as determining future requirements and making recommendations to the Board for approval;

e Determining on an annual basis, desired qualifications along with the expertise, characteristics and
conduct searches for potential Board members with corresponding attributes. Thereafter, evaluation and
proposal of nominees for election to the Board. In performing these tasks, the committee shall have the
sole authority to retain and terminate any search firm to be used to identify director candidates;

e Evaluation and recommendation of termination of membership of individual directors in accordance with
the Board’s governance principles for cause or for other appropriate reasons;

e Making recommendations to the Board in relation to the appointment, promotion and removal of the
senior management personnel at such level(s);

e Reviewing, amending, modifying and approving all other human resources related policies of our
Company from time to time;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, manpower plan/ budget and sanction of new senior
management positions from time to time in the future;

e Reviewing and recommending to the Board, matters relating to revision of compensation/ salary and long
term wage settlements;

e Consideration and approval of employee stock option schemes and to administer and supervise the same;

e Decision on matters such as quantum of and milestones for grant, eligibility of employees who shall be
entitled to grant of options, vesting period and conditions thereof, termination policies etc;

e Periodically reviewing and re-examining the terms of reference and making recommendations to our
Board for any proposed changes;

e  Authorization to obtain advice, reports or opinions from internal or external counsel and expert advisors;

e Ensuring proper induction program for new directors, key managerial personnel and senior management
and reviewing its effectiveness along-with ensuring that on appointment, they receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with guidelines provided under the Companies Act, 2013;

e Developing a succession plan for our Board and senior management and regularly reviewing the plan;

e Consideration and determination of the nomination and remuneration policy based on performance and
also bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
members of the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate;

¢ Ensuring that it proactively maintains a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long
term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company; and

e Perform such other activities as may be delegated by the Board of Directors and/or are statutorily
prescribed under any law to be attended to by such committee.

Appointment criteria and qualifications:

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for
appointment as Director, KMP or Senior Management level and recommend to the Board his / her appointment
and while doing so, take note of the following:-



e The person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is
considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification, expertise and
experience possessed by a person are sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned position.

e The Company shall not appoint or employ at the same time a managing director and a manager.

e The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director /
Manager / Whole-time Director who is below the age of twenty one years or has attained the age of
seventy years.

e Provided that the appointment of a person who has attained the age of seventy years or term of such
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for
such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

e At the time of appointment of a Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Director serves as a Director, including an alternate directorship, is restricted to twenty companies
(including not more than ten public companies).

e An independent director shall possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields
of finance, law, management, sales, marketing, administration, research, corporate governance, technical
operations or other disciplines related to the Company’s business any vacancy in the office of
independent director shall be filled by appointment of a new independent director within a period of not
more than 180 days: Provided that where the company fulfills the requirement of independent directors in
its Board even without filling the vacancy, the requirement of replacement by / appointment of a new
independent director within the period of 180 days shall not apply.

TERM / TENURE OF MANAGING DIRECTOR / WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR / MANAGER:
Managing Director/Whole-time Director/Manager:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director or Whole-time Director or Manager
for a term not exceeding five years at a time.

Independent Director:

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years and will be eligible for re-
appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s
report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such Independent Director
shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become an Independent Director.

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be
associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such
Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed
companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company
or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act.

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel at regular interval (yearly).
Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules and
regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of
a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Act and the
rules made thereunder.

Retirement



The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and
the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior
Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for
the benefit of the Company.

POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

General

The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Whole-time Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration /
compensation / commission etc. shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the shareholders of the Company and
the Central Government, if required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to a Managerial Personnel shall be in accordance with the
percentage/slabs/ conditions laid down in the Act.

Increments to the existing remuneration/ compensation structure may be recommended by the Committee to the
Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Sharecholders in the case of Whole-time Director /
Managing Director / Manager.

Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Managing Director, Whole-time Director, Manager,
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company Secretary and any other employees for
indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the
remuneration payable to any such personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid
on such insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

REMUNERATION TO WHOLE-TIME / EXECUTIVE / MANAGING DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL:

Fixed pay

The Whole-time / Managing Director / KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for a monthly
remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay
scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses,
club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board / the Person authorized by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company shall pay
remuneration to its Whole-time / Managing Director / Manager in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V
of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central
Government, if required.

REMUNERATION TO NON- EXECUTIVE / INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:

Commission

Commission may be paid on profits within the monetary limit approved by the shareholders, subject to the limit
not exceeding 1% of the net profits of the Company computed as per the applicable provisions of the Act.

Sitting Fees

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending the meetings of
Board or Committee thereof.

Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lakh per meeting of the Board or Committee or
such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time

Provided further that for Independent Directors and Women Directors, the sitting fee shall not be less than the
sitting fee payable to other directors.



Stock Options

An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
Reimbursement of expenses

An Independent Director may receive reimbursement of expenses for participation in the Board and other
meetings of the Company. Policy relating to the loans / advances to employees of the Company Loans / advances
to the employees shall be granted in accordance with their conditions of service and shall be as per the prevailing
policy of the Company.

MEMBERSHIP
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is discussed at a
meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the meetings of the
Committee.

VOTING

Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes of Members
present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.
MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minute, tabled at the subsequent Board and Committee meeting and shall be
signed by the Chairman of the Committee within 30 days from the date of conclusion of such meeting.

REVIEW / AMENDMENT

The Board of Directors can amend this Policy, as and when deemed fit. In case of any amendment(s),
clarification(s), circular(s) etc. issued by the relevant authorities, not being consistent with the provisions laid
down under this Policy, then such amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc. shall prevail upon the provisions
hereunder and this Policy shall stand amended accordingly from the effective date as laid down under such
amendment(s), clarification(s), circular(s) etc.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,
Kolkata- 700 012

Sd/- Sd/-
May 30, 2023 Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal Vishal Kumar Sharma
Director Managing Director

DIN- 07832452 DIN - 07310503



Annexure-2

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
FY2023 represents the fiscal year 2022-23, from 1 April 2022 to 31 March 2023, and

analogously for FY2022 and previously such labelled years

The Management of Patna Electric Supply Co Limited presents the analysis of performance of the Company for
the financial year ended March 31, 2023, and its outlook for the future. This outlook is based on assessment of the
current business environment. It may vary due to future economic and other developments both in India and
abroad.

Global economic overview

Global economic recovery was well on track until the Russia-Ukraine conflict broke out in February 2022. The
conflict has now continued for almost a year, disrupting the restoration of the supply chains disrupted earlier by
lockdowns and limited trade traffic. In the last eleven months, the world economy has faced almost as many
disruptions as caused by the pandemic in two years. The conflict caused the prices of critical commodities such as
crude oil, natural gas, fertilisers, and wheat to soar. This strengthened the inflationary pressures that the global
economic recovery had triggered, backed by massive fiscal stimuli and ultra-accommodative monetary policies
undertaken to limit the output contraction in 2020. Inflation in Advanced Economies (AEs), which accounted for
most of the global fiscal expansion and monetary easing, breached historical highs. Rising commodity prices also
led to higher inflation in the Emerging Market Economies (EMEs), which otherwise were in the lower inflation
zone by virtue of their governments undertaking a calibrated fiscal stimulus to address output contraction in 2020.

Indian economic overview

The Indian economy appears to have moved on after its encounter with the pandemic, staging a full recovery in
FY22 ahead of many nations and positioning itself to ascend to the pre-pandemic growth path in FY23. Yet in the
current year, India has also faced the challenge of reining in inflation that the European strife accentuated.
Measures taken by the government and RBI, along with the easing of global commodity prices, have finally
managed to bring retail inflation below the RBI upper tolerance target in November 2022. However, the challenge
of the depreciating rupee, although better performing than most other currencies, persists with the likelihood of
further increases in policy rates by the US Fed. The widening of the CAD may also continue as global commodity
prices remain elevated and the growth momentum of the Indian economy remains strong. The loss of export
stimulus is further possible as the slowing world growth and trade shrinks the global market size in the second half
of the current year.

India’s economic growth in FY23 has been principally led by private consumption and capital formation. It has
helped generate employment as seen in the declining urban unemployment rate and in the faster net registration in
Employee Provident Fund. Still, private capex soon needs to take up the leadership role to put job creation on a
fast track. Recovery of MSMEs is proceeding apace, as is evident in the amounts of Goods and Services Tax
(GST) they pay, while the Emergency Credit Linked Guarantee Scheme (ECGLS) is easing their debt servicing
concerns. The Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGS) has been directly
providing jobs in rural areas and indirectly creating opportunities for rural households to diversify their sources of
income generation. Schemes like PM-Kisan and PM Garib Kalyan Yojana have helped in ensuring food security
in the country, and their impact was also endorsed by the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)1. The
results of the National Family Health Survey (NFHS) also show improvement in rural welfare indicators from
FY16 to FY20, covering aspects like gender, fertility rate, household amenities, and women empowerment.

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company is engaged in trading of agricultural products and accordingly there are no separate reportable
segments.

OUTLOOK

The economic slowdown had a significant bearing on the functioning and profitability trading businesses in the
medium term. But it has been estimated that in the long run there are vast opportunities for trading entities. Hence,
the Company is expecting to improve its performance and profitability in years to come.

OPPORTUNITIES
Business opportunities for trading companies are enormous as the new areas and segments are being explored.
Your Company on its part is also well poised to seize new opportunities as they come. The Company is



considering to expand its product range may take the Company to new scales of success.Under the Union Budget
2022-23, the government announced the issuance of sovereign green bonds, as well as conferring infrastructure
status to energy storage systems, including grid-scale battery systems. In the same budget, Rs. 19,500 crore (US$
2.57 billion) was allocated for a PLI scheme to boost manufacturing of high-efficiency solar modules.

WEAKNESS

As our company is a Kolkata based Company it has little presence outside Kolkata. The Company does not have
all India based network and establishments to reach out to large segment of people in the country in both semi-
urban and rural areas.

THREATS

The main problem in India is that there are no new developments and the country is dependent on import of new
technologies or new products. For example, for RES, the Indian suppliers have to import the PV cells for building
the PV panels. For stationery battery storage, the manufacturers are dependent on the import of lithium-ion cells.
Further, for FACTS devices, the large power semiconductor devices have to be imported. Thus, the dependence of
India on supplies from the other countries for the latest technologies and products is a great threat for the Indian
power sector.

RISKS & CONCERNS

Your Company’s growth and profitability are dependent on the functioning of economy. The Company is exposed
to several market risks like inflation, rise in operating cost etc. The volatility of the market in which your
Company operates is also a major cause of concern to the Company.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY

Internal control systems and procedures in the Company are commensurate with the size and the nature of
Company’s business and are regularly reviewed and updated by incorporating changes in regulatory provisions in
order to safeguard the assets and to ensure reliability of financial reporting.

HUMAN RESOURCES

The Company continues to give priority to its human assets. The Company provides a fair and equitable work
environment to all its employees. The Company is continuously working to create and nurture an atmosphere
which is highly motivated and result oriented

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
The financial performance of the Company for the year under review is discussed in detail in the Directors Report.

For and on behalf of board of directors

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,
Kolkata- 700 012

Sd/- Sd/-
May 30, 2023 Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal Vishal Kumar Sharma
Director Managing Director

DIN- 07832452 DIN - 07310503



Annexure — 3

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members

The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited
CIN - L40109WB1956PLC023307

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,

Kolkata - 700012

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited (hereinafter referred as ‘the Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31 March 2023 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on 31 March 2023, according to the provisions of:

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i1) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings - Not

applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act'):

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008-
Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;



(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Not applicable
to the Company during the Audit Period.

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (herewith referred as Listing Regulations).

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India; and

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited and the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by
the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that:

e  The Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors and
Independent Directors without any key managerial personnel as required under Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took
place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

e  Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

e  All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out with requisite majority.

I further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws such as direct and indirect tax
laws and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this audit since the
same have been subject to review by the statutory financial auditors, tax auditors and other designated
professionals.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there was no other event/action having a major bearing on Company’s
affairs.

Anand Khandelia

FCS No. 5803

C P No: 5841

UDIN: F005803E000832123
Peer Review No. 3985/2023

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21/08/2023

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral
part of this report.



‘ANNEXURE A’

To,

The Members

The Patna Electric Supply Co Limited
CIN - L40109WB1956PLC023307

3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,

Kolkata - 700012

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. Thave followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Anand Khandelia

FCS No. 5803

C P No: 5841

UDIN: F005803E000832123
Peer Review No. 3985/2023

Place: Kolkata
Date: 21/08/2023



Annexure - 4

Particulars of Managerial remuneration as stated in section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014

I. Ratio of Remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year

No remuneration has been paid to any of the Directors of the Company during the year under review and that none
of the employees have served the Company for a complete financial year. Accordingly, ratio is not ascertainable.

II. The percentage increase in the remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year.

No remuneration is paid to any each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, or Manager of the
Company during the year under review.

III. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year

There is not increase in remuneration of any of the employees of the Company during the year under review.

IV. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the company

As on March 31, 2023, there are 4 employees on the roll of the Company.

V. Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentage increase in the managerial

remuneration and justification thereof.

There was no increase in the salaries of employees and the Company has not paid any remuneration to any KMP.
Therefore, its comparison with the percentage increase in the managerial remuneration is not ascertainable.

VI. Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.

At present, no remuneration is paid to any of the Directors of the Company. However, the Board of Directors
hereby affirms that the remuneration, if any paid in future, to any of the directors, KMPs shall be in accordance
with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Patna Electic Supply Co Limited
Registered Office
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor,
Kolkata- 700 012

Sd/- Sd/-
May 30, 2023 Bishnu Kumar Tibrewal Vishal Kumar Sharma
Director Managing Director

DIN- 07832452 DIN - 07310503
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2023 and the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year
ended, and notes to the financial statements, includ ing a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information for the preparation of its consolidated financial results in terms of Regulation 33 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015, as amended (‘the Regulation’)..

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation in this regard and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act
read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

“Other Information”

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears (o be materially misstated. If, based on the work we
have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in scetion 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
there under and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and

presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs, specified under Section143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial control system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required 10 draw auention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, futurc
cvents or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (I1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

HOLKATA - 700 056

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far ay it
appears from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the Companics
(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016

(¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

() With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule | | of

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and accord ing to the explanations given to us:

The Company has adequately disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any foreseeable losses,

iil.  There are no such amounts, required (o be transferred, to the Investor Education and Proteetion
Fund by the Company.

For M KK AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Mukesh Agarwal
(Proprietor)
FRN.: 328816E
Membership No.: 307279
Date: 30-05-2023

Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 23307279BGWOIH39 4.
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Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(i) In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company does not have any fixed assets for which records should be maintained.
(b) The Company does not have any fixed assets 0 be physically verified.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based
on the examination of the records there are no immovable properties of land and buildings which are
freehold, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(ii) The inventory, except goods in transit and material lying with third parties » Which have been
substantially confirmed by them, has been physically verified during the year by the management. In
our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable and no material disc repancies were observed.

(iii) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability

Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

(@) The Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to the parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act during the current year,
(b) In the case of a loan granted to the party listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the

Act, the loan is not interest free and the principal was repayable on demand. The loan is repaid during
the current year.

(¢) There is overdue amount remaining outstanding as at the year-end.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant
of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits as at March 31, 2023 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material Statutory dues
applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.
(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees® State
Insurance, Income T. ax, Sales Tax, Setvice Tax, Value Added Tax. Goode and Service Tax, Customs
Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory ducs in arrcars as at March 31, 2023 for a period
of more than six months from the date they hecame payable,
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(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company has
not taken any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks and government or has not issued
any debentures. Hence reporting under clause 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer during the year. In our opinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us. the term loans have been applied by the
Company during the year for the purposes for which they were raised.

(x) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given (o us, no
fraud by the Company or no malerial fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/ provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 rcad with Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order i< not
applicable to the Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of

shares or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence, reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.
(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934,

For MK K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Mukesh Agarwal

(Proprietor)

FRN.: 328816E

Membership No.: 307279
Date: 30-05-2023

Place: Kolkata

UDIN: 23307279BGWOIH3Y14.



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Summarz of s'ﬁniﬁum msecsunting policies

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2023
E (Rs. In "00")
Notes As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
'ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Propenty, plant and equipment 3 ' 8
{b) Financial assets
(i) Investments 4 62,282.83 4,800.00 4,800.00
(i) Loans g 21,059.58 39,762.81 59,174.25
(iiy Other Financial assets 6 = 2,999.91

(¢} Deferred tax assels (net) 7 = = 5

{d} Other Non Current Assets 8 4,370.96 4,370.96 4,370.96
Total Non-Current Assets 87,713.37 51,933.68 68,345.21
Current Assets

{a) Inventories 9 75,141.89 10,105./6

{b) Financial assets’

(i) Trade receivables 10 . 17,291.82 -
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 18,302.72 20,525.70 1,909.55
(iii) Rank balance other than (ii) above 12 -
(iv) Loans 362.48 300.19 211.19
(v) Other Financial assels 13 - -

(¢} Other Current Assets 14 2,770.92 1,397.24 -
Total Current Assets 40,378.01 49,620.71 2,120.74
Total Assets 1,34,201.39 1,01,554.39 70,465.95
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

(a) Equity Share capilal 15 46,765.00 46,765.00 16,765.00

(b) Other Equity 16 -44,306.54 -44,431.15 -44,495.63
Total Equity 2,458.46 2,333.85 2,269.37
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Finangial liabilities:

(i) Borrowings 17 * 2,034.52 2,034.52
(i) Other financial Liabilities (DT) 18 - - -

(b) Provisions » i
Total Non-Current Liabilities i 3 2,034.52 2,034,52
Current liabilities

(a) Financial liabilities.

{I] ﬂ(}llﬁwlllg& -
(i) Trade payables 19 6,903.72 8,118.44 “
(iii) Olhess financial Liabilitics 20 1,24,777.41 54,000.00 66,000.00

{b) Other current liabilities 21 115.00 34,667.87 115.00

{c) Provisions 22 36.80 69.71 47.06
Total Current Liabilities _1,31,832.93 97,186.02 66,162.06
Total Equity and Liabllities 1,34,291.39 1,01,554.39 70,465.95

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For M KK AGJ\RWAL ASSOCIATES

Prup Iétnr---
Membership Nosi=3 ‘?2?9

UDIN i~ 23D0F2F 8 0xpaq 14
Place © Kolk ata

rated: 38 95'9.0 23

e

VISHAL KUMAR SHARMA
Din No. 07310503

- ) L
‘{\('ll\\ﬂ t”\t’ >\j ‘j{‘ %

RAMA KANT JOSHI
Din No. 08210414

For and on bahalf of the Board of Direclors

y(‘p{\ ti :zgg“
AN -"h"

KAMAL KUMAR JOGHI

CFO(KMP)

x
E)hl_td_f\‘ ""\ t_?.,;__'f

F

L}

PREETI JHA TIWARI
Company Secretary



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

h r
(Rs. In "00")
Notes As at As ot
31st March 2023 31st March 2022

Income
Revenue from operations 23 73,420.40 27,744 .91
Other Incoma 24 1,320.00 G,132.26
Total revenue 74,740.40 33,877.17
Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses o
Purchase of stock-in-trade 25 81,053.20 35,795.50
Cnange In Inventories of work-in-progreas, stock in-trade and finishad gnods 26 -15,036.13 -10,105./6
Employee benefits expenses 27 3,252.65 456.00
Finance costs 28 19.71 10.30
Depreciation and amortization expenses 29 . s
Administratve & Other Expenses 30 5,339.32 7.634.00
Total expenses 74,628.75 33,790.05
Profiti{Loss) before tax 111.65 87.13
Less; Tax expenses :
Current tax 36.80 22.65
Deferred lax -

MAT credit entitiement Adjustment

Income Tax relaling to earlier years

Less. Excess Provisions for Earier Years -
Profiti{Loss) for the year 74.85 64.48
Other Comprehensive Income/(Expenses) {OCI)

A at will be reclas

Exchange differences on lranslalion of foreign operations .
Less' Income Tax effect i

BL[lsmﬁ that will not be reclassed to profit or loss:
t gains/{losses) on defined benefit plans
I.s%. lncomo Tax effect

Revaluation of land/railwiy siding
Less: Income Tax effect

0.00 0.00
Net {loss)aain on FVTOC! equity securites & Mutual Funds 0.00 0.00
Less: Income Tax effect =
0.00 0.00
Other Comprehonsive Incomel{Expenses) (OCI), net of taxes u.uu 0.00
Total Comprehensive Income /{Loss) for the year 74.85 64.48
Earmings per equity share [nominal value Rs.5 per share (Rs.5 per share) - 31 0.02 0.01
Basic & Diluted (')
Racle ()
Dilutad ( )

Summary of 59 nificant accounting policies
The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date
Fer and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES ; ‘l'\‘?f “‘“Q‘ Kl v o f? \L A

Chartered Accountants VISHAL KUMAR SHARMA KAMAL KUMAR JOSHI

Din No. 07310503 CFOMMP)

~ ‘-r P
muussn nannwm_) P 4 1' ‘ ?n et p =ty

Memberhip No. : 307279 RAMA KANT m%n'-ﬁ B pREEN MA AR

UDIN :- 23307279BGWOIH3914 Din No. 08210414 " Company Secretary

Place : Kolkata
Dated:30-05-2023



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

A. Equity Share Capital

(Rs. In "00")

As at As at Asat
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
At the beginning of the year 46,765.00 46,765.00 46,765.00
Add; Acdition during the year - i )
Al the End of tha yoar 46,765.00 46,765.00 46,765.00
B. Other Equity
Securities Emplores
General Stock Revaluation Retained
Capital Reserve I;r:;:::: . Options R Earning Total Equity
Qutstanding

Bulance as at 18t April 2021 -43,259.71 = - - -43,250.71
Add: Profit/(Loss) fur the year -1,235.92 # - - - -1,235.92
Add: Mat Tax Credit - - o N = - -
Less: Revereal Revaluation done during - o - I 4
ihe period
Less: Adjustment wilh Depreciation . 5 - 4 p E
Balance as at 31st March 2022 -44,495.63 - -44,495 63
Add. Pronv(Loss) for the year e:ma’ 64 48
Adgd: ESOP Cost - - - * o i
Add: Trangfer To Statutory Reserve-Proft 124.61 124.61
On Quated Share
Less Reversal Revaluation done during “ - 2 7 i
the period
Less Adjustment with Depreciation - =
Balance as af 315t March 2023 -44,306.54 <[ -44,306.54

As per our report of even date

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

(MUKESH AGARWAL)
Broprietor
Membership No. : 307279

UDIN :- 23307279BGWOIH3914
Place : Kolkata
Dated:30-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board uf Ditectors

 VISHAL KUMAR SHARMA
Din No. 07310503
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KAMAL KUMAR JOSHI
CFO(KMP}

RAMA KANT JOSH
Din No. 08210414
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PREETI JHA TIWAR!
Company Secretary




CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS

Adjusted for;

Loss.

a. Income Tax

b. Taxation For Earlier Years
¢. Deferred Tax Liabilty

d. Adjusted Depreciation

©. Mat Entitlement Adjusted

Add:

a. Excess Provision for earlier years
b. Mat Credit Entitlenent

c. Deferred Tax Asset

OPERATING PROFITALOSS) BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL:

a. INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN TRADE PAYABLES £ BORROWINGS

b. (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN RECEIVARLES & LOANS/ADVANCES

¢. (INCREASE) / DECREASE IN INVENTORIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(INCREASE) / DECREASE IN FIXED ASSETS

NET CASHFLOW (A+B+C)

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - OPENING BALANCE

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS - CLOSING BALANCE

31st March, 2023  31st March, 2022
(Rs. In "00") (Rs. In "00™)

111.65 87.13

36.80 22.65

7485 64.48

74.85 64.48

74,885.00 31,001.31

13,202.12 -880.29

-54,001.16 -10,105.76

34,085.96  20,015.26

i —33.160.81 20,079.74
iBl' o
ilc<l -

e 34,160.81 20,079.74

7 20,525.70 1,909.55

8 18,302.72 20,525.70

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd for the year ended 31st March,

2023, The statement has been prepared by the company in agreement with the corresponding Profit & Loss Account
and Balance Sheet of the company covered by our report of even date to the members of the company.

As par Our Report Annexea Or even Dalc

For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants ;

11
H

i@

{MUKESH AGARWAL)
Proprietor
Membership No. : 307279

Place : Kolkata
Dated:30-05-2023

For and on behalf of the Board,

Q‘%‘/\}W ’Kﬂw% ‘Ku WA h’*

\nSHAEKﬁMAR SHARMA
D No. 07310503

KAMAL KUMAR JOSHI
CFO(KMP)

4 —1g P
?“.13\—\ ¥ =

s e VLN - ?'%7’_
RAMA KANT JOSHI
Din No. 08210414

PREETI JHA TIWARI
Company Secretary



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

The Company was incorporated on 22nd Dec, 1956 under the laws of republic of India and has its registered office at Kolkata, West Bengal. The
company is engaged in manufacturing readymade garments and Jute made up local sales and exports. The Compnay also invests in the shares and
mutual funds.The shares of the company are listed in Calcutta Stock Exchange

N NT AC OLICIES :

1. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :_
A IS OF P N INANCIAL STATEMENT:

The financial statements are prepared as a going concemn under historical cost convention on accrual basis, except those with significant uncertainty
and in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 Accounting policies not stated explicitly otherwise are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles and indian Accounting Standards (ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the
schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their

realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained ils operaling cycle as 12 monthe for the purpose of current — non current
classification of assets and liabilities.

The effect on reported financial position and financial performance of the Company on transition to Ind AS has been provided in Note 32, which also

includes reconciliations of total equity and total comprehensive income for comparative years under indian GAAP to those reported for respective
years under Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for financial instruments that are measured al fair values at the end of
each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given i
exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or Paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue. In estimating the fair value
of an asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those
characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

Fair value for measurement and/ or disclosures in these financial statements is determined on such a basis, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in Ind AS 2 - Inventories or value in use in Ind AS 36 - Impairment of
Assels.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are calegorised into Level 1, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to

the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entiraty, which are described as
follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement
date;

« Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;
and

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
A) Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
Upto the year ended March 31, 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP, which
includes Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1, 2016, Refer Note 32
for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Company

B) Fixed Assets

There is no Fixed Assets and no depreciation provided during the related financial year

C) Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument Financial
assets and ligbilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to or deducted from the fair
value measured on initial recognition of financial asset ot financial liabilty. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over

the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the
financial instrument, or where appropriate, a shorter period.

i} Financial assets
Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured al amortised cost if these fnancial assets are held within a business model whose objective is to hold

these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial assel give rise on specified dates 10 cash flows that
die sulely pavinenils ol DHNCIDAl 2NU INLeIest o e DNNCIDG! Amount ourstanaing



Financial assets measured at fair value

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held within a business model whose
objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

The Company in respect of equity investments (other than in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures) which are not held for trading has made an
irrevocable alection to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value of such equity instruments. Such an efection is
made by the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of initial recognition of such equity investments.

Financial asset not measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income is carried at fair value through the statement of
profit and loss.

ii) Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Claseification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equily instruments issued by the Company are classified according 1o the substance of tha eontractual arrangements entered
into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all of its liabilities. Equity
instruments are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Financlal Liabilities

Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest rate method where the time value of money is significant.

Interest bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest rate method, Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settiement or redemption of borrowings is
recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of profit and loss.

D) Cash Flow

Cash Flows are reported using Indirect Method, where by profit / {Loss) before extraordinary items and its tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction
of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flow from operating, investing and financing
activities of the company is segregated based on the available information.

E) Provision, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

Provision involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of past events
and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets
are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statement.

F) Borrowing Costs

Borrowings costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for the intended use or sale.

G) First:-Time Adoption - Mandatory Exceptions, Optional Exemptions
1) Overall principle

The Company has prepared the opening balance sheet as per ind AS as of April 01, 2016 (“the transition date”) by recognising all assets and
liabilities whose recognition is required by ind AS, not recognising ilems of assets or liabilities which are not permitted by Ind AS, by reclassifying
items from previous GAAP to Ind AS as required under Ind AS, and applying Ind AS in measurement of recognised assets and liabilities. However,
this principle is subject to the certain exceptions and certain optional exemptions avalied by the Company as detailed below.

ii) Deemed cost for Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets

The Gompany has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its plant and equipment and intangible assets recognised as of April 1, 2016
(*transition date”) measured as per the previous GAAP and used that carrying value as its deemed cost as of the transition date.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

In the opinion of the board of Directors of the Company the value on realization of current assets, loans & advances in the ordinary course of

a) business will not be less than the amount at which they are stated in the accounts and provisions for all known liabilities are adequate and not in
excess of the amount reasonably required. There is no contingent liability as informed by the management.
b) Auditors Remuneration Year Ended Year Ended
% "’_« i i !.E&' !n llgﬂ»l 135- In "ﬂg"]
e 115.00 115.00

115.00 115.00
Kbt 5.0

o |



In compliance with the accounting standarc for taxes i inceme (AS -22) issued by the Insfitite of Chartered Accouniants of India the Company has

€} aleulsted Deferrad Tax Asset of Rs. NIL.

[Composition of deferred tax Assats /Liabilities

Nel Deferred tax liabilty(Opening)

Tax offoct of current year difference in depreciation as per Income Tax

Act, and as per companies Act

{Rs. In "00")

Net Dafarred tax liabifties

D prarch, 2023

Pursuant to the Accounting Standards (A 18) on "Nalated Party Disciosure” the compary has not had any transaction during the year ended 316t

e) The Figures of Pravious year have been recasl and regrouped wharever necessary

f) The figures have been rounded off o the nearest rupees

As per our report of even date
For M K K AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(MUKESH AGARWAL)
Proprietor
Membership No. : 307279

Place : Kolkata
Dated:30-05-2023
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VISHAL KUMAR SHARMA
Din No_ 07310503

KAMAL KUMAR JOSHI
CFO(KMP)
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RAMA KANT JOSHI PREETI JHA TIWARI

Din No. 08210414 Company Secretary
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PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

inanci r
4. Investments {at MV) (in Rs. "00")
No. of Asat No. of As at No. of As at
Shares 31st March Shares 31st March Shares 31st March
2023 2022 2021

Trade investments

Astadurga Cloth Traders Pvt Ltd 6000 600 6000 600 6000 600
Brightful Pharmaceutical Traders Pvt Ltd 11000 1,100 11000 1,100 11000 1,100
Krishna Shekhar Plastic Traders Pt Lid 11000 1,100 11000 1,100 11000 1,100
Naintara Devi Supptiers Pvt Ltd 8000 800 8000 800 8000 800
Neddy Paper Suppliers Pvt Ltd 6000 600 6000 600 6000 600
Ritman Marketing Pvt Ltd 6000 600 6000 600 6000 600
Panchsheel Organics Limited 300000 54,945

Tata Motors 250 1,153.06

Vodafone lde 12500 1,384.78

625282.83 —".LBDO 4,800
Investment in Mutual Funds Units Units Units
| ; ; - : g
re k v of:

a) Un-quoted Investments % 4,800 - 4,800 4,800
b) Quoted Investments 57,482.83

¢) Mutual Funds - - - - d i

62,282.83 4,800 4,800




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023

5. Loans (Unsecured, considered _good unless stated otherwise) {in Rs. "00")
As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31ist March 2022  31st March 2021
A. Non Current
Advance to others - 5,212.90 5,212.90
Inter corporate Loans 21,059,58 34,549.91 53,961.35
Total 21,0§9.58 ?9,762.3_; 59,174.25
B. Current
Loan to Employees
TDS 362.48 300.19 211.19
Inter corporate Loans
Total 362.48 300.19 211.19
T — R
6. Other Financial Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)
As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31st March 2022  31st March 2021
A. Non Current
Security Deposits - u .
Advance to others - 2,959.91 -
Total - 2,999.91 -
7. Deferred tax assets (net)
As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31st March 2022  31st March 2021

Balance as per last financial statements
Add: Deferred Tax Asset on Depreciation adjusted with retain
earning

Add: Deferred Tax Asset recognised for the year

8. Other Non Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

(Rs. In "00")

As at As at
31st March 2023  31st March 2022

As at
31st March 2021

A. Non Current

Capital advances
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

(A) - .
Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

; (B) = o
Advance income-tax e : i
MAT credit entitiement i 4,370.96 4,370.96

4,370.96

& (€) 4,370.96 4,370.96

4,370.96

Total \ 4,370.96 4,370.96

4,370.90




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023

9. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net realizable value) (Rs. In "00")
As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Finished Goods 25,141.89 10,105.76
Paking Material - # :
Raw Material = - .
Govt. Supplies . -
25,141.89 10,105.76 -
10. Trade receivables (Unsecured)
As at As at As at

31st March 2023  31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date
they are due for payment
Considered good -
Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful receivables

(& : :
Other trade receivables (considered good) (B) 17,291.82
Total (A+B) - 17,2691.82 -
11. Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 15,672.43 14,850.45 1,231.30
Fixed Deposits - - .
Remittance in Transit
Cash on hand 2,630.28 5,675.25 678.25

18,302.72 20,525.70 1,909.55

12, Bank Balance Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents

As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Unpaid dividend account

Margin money deposit #

Deposits with original maturity for more than 3
months but less than 12 months

Deposits with original maturity for more than
12 months #




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
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13. Other Financial Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise) (Rs. In "00")
As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
A Current
Sacurity Deposits - -
Advance to Staffs ¥ =
Total - J i3
14. Other Non Current Assets (Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise) (Rs. In "00")
As at As at As at
31ist March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
A. Non Current
Capital advances

Considered good - To Others
Doubtfut - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

(A) - 3 :

Advances recoverable in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Congidered good - To Others -
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

(8) z p: ;

Advance income-tax -
MAT credit entitiement +

(© : ¥ :

Total - b

B. Current

Capital advances
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

A " = =

Advances recoverabie in cash or kind
Considered good - To Related Parties
Considered good - To Others
Doubtful - To Others

Provision for doubtful advances

(B) - - =
Prepaid expenses
Balances with statutory / Government
Authorities (GST Input) 2,770.92 1,397.24
TDS Reciavable -

T (© 2,770.92 1,397.24 :

Total It . 70.9

97.24 -




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Notes to Financial Statements as at 31st March 2023

15. Share capital {Rs. In "00™)
As at As at As at
3ist March 2023  31st March 2022 3ist March 2021
Authorized shares 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00 1,00,000.00
PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD
Iseued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 46,765.00 46,765.00 46,765.00
46,76?.00 46,765.00 45!765.00

(a) Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31st March 2022  31st March 2021
At the beginning of the year 4,67,650 4,67,650 4,67,650
Issued during the period - . -
At the end of the year 4,67,650 4,67,650 467,650

(b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of the Shareholder As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022  31st March 2021

Equity shares of * 10 each fully paid

The Calcutta Investment Co Ltd 37,398 37,398 37,398
Salem Erode Investment Ltd 92,444 92,444 92,444
LIC of India 71,694 71,694 71,694

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders
regarding beneficial interest, the above sharehoiding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.
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16. Other Equity
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(Rs. In "00")

As at

31st March 2023

As at
31st March 2022

Asat
31st March 2021

Capital Reserve (as per the last financial statements)

Securities Premium Account (as per the last
financial statements)

Balance as per the last financial statements
Less: Adjustment of Deferred Tax Liability /
Closing Balance

General Reserve (as per the last financial statements)

Add; Transfer frem Surplus
Add : Transfer from revaluation reserve

Closing Balance

Revaluation Reserve

Balance as per the lasl financial stalements
Less: Adjustment with carrying amount of
Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less: Transler on sale of fixed assets
Closing Balance

Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance as per the last financial statements
Profit(Loss) for the year

Add: Un-Accounted Mat Credit ALY 2012-13
Less: Propsed Dividend

Less: Tax on Dividend

Less: Transfer to General Reserve

Less: Adjustment with Depreciation

Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss

-44,431.15
124.61

-44,495.63
64.48

-43,25%.71
-1,235.92

-44,306.54

-44,431.15

-44,495.63

Other Comprehensive Incomel/{Expenses) (OCI), net of taxes

Total reserves and surplus

-44,306.54

-44,431.15

-44,495.63




PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

17. Borrowings (Rs. In "00")
As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021

A, Non Current

A) Secured

Term Loans from :

Banks (A) " i
Others 3

Ui
Deposit against Rent (8) - s y
Short Term Borrowing 2,034.52 2,034.52
Outstanding Liabilities ~ -
Advance e - »
Others : ° “
Total (AtoB) - 2,034.52 2,034.52

B, Current
A) Secured
Cash credits from banks (A) . =

B) Unsecured

From Bank

From related Parties 8 - _
Others
Total {(Ato B) - -

18. Other financial Liabilities

As at As at As at
31ist March 2023  31st March 2022 31st March 2021

Non Current

Other payable

Payable towards fixed assels

Liability for Capital Expenditure

Provision for Taxation o

19, Trade Payables (Rs. In "00")

As at As at As at
31st March 2023 _ 31st March 2022  31st March 2021

Acceplances

Trads Payables 6,903.72 8,448.44 -
6,903.72 8,448.44 -

20. Other financial Liabilities

As at As at As at
31st March 2023  31ist March 2022 31st March 2021

Current

Unpaid Dividend

Current Maturities of Long-term borrowings
(Refer Note No. 13)

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings
Interest accrued and due on borrowings (Refer
Note No. 18.1)

Liability for Capital Expenditure

Other payable (TDS Payable) i

Payable towards fixed assels

Book Overdraft AN £ = ? "

Others Yo N 1,24,777.41 54,000.00 66,000.00
9 1,24,777.41 54,000.00 ___ 66,000.00




21. Other Current lialsilities

As at As at As at
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 31st March 2021
Advance from customers 34,552.87 -
Statutory Liabilites
Audit Fees Payable 115,00 115.00 115.00
115.00 34,667.87 115.00
22, Provisions
As at As at As at
st March 2023 31st March 2022 F1st March 2021
A, Non Current

Provision for employee benefits”;
Gratuity (Refer Mote [lo, 33)
Leave benefits

8. Current

Provision for employee benefits*
Gratuity (Refer Note bl 33)

Far Proposed Dividend (Refer MNote 3(b))

For Tax on Dividend

“or Income Tax

36.80

69.71

47.06

306.80

69.71

47.06
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23. Revenue from operations

(Rs. In "00")
As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Revenue from operations
Sale of products 73,420.40 27,744.91
Finished goods
Paking Material
Raw Material : :
Revenue from operations 73,420.40 27,744.91
24, Other income
As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Miscellaneous Income Received 2,400.00
Consultancy Fees Received 2,040.00
Interest Received 840.00 1,692.26
Dividend Received 480.00 -
1,320.00 6,132.26
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25, Purchase of stock-in-trade {Rs. In "00")
As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Purchase 81,053.20 35,795.50
81,053.20 35,795.50
26. Change in inventories of work-in-progress, stock-in-trade and finished goods
As at As at (Increase)/
31st March, 2023  31st March, 2022 Decrease
Inventories at the end of the year:
Finished Goods 25,141.89 10,105.76 -15,036.13
Paking Material - - -
Raw Material -
Govt. Supplies - -
(A) 25,141.89 10,105.76
Inventories at the beginning of the year:
Finished Goods 10,105.76 -
Paking Material - B &
Raw Material * »
Govt. Supplies - - 2
(B) 10,105.76 - =
(B-A) -15,036.13 -10,105.76
27, Employee benefits expense
As at As at
31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Salaries 3,036.00 456,00
Staff Welfare Expenses 216.65 -
g, 252.65 456.00
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28. Finance costs (Rs. In "00")
As at As at
31st March, 2023  31st March, 2022
Bank Charges 19.71 10.21
Demat Charges - 0.09
19.71 10.32
29, Depreciation & amortization expense

As at
31st March, 2023

As at
31st March, 2022

30. Administrative & Other Expenses

As at As at

31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Advertisement Expenses 446.03 726.47
C.S. Remuneration 3247.96 2001.36
C.D.S.L Expenses 283.20 585.13
General Charges 130.26 -
N.S.D.L Expenses - 554.83
Printing & Stationery 41.67 -
Registrar & Transfer agents Fees 106.23
Complience Fees ,Charges & Penalty - 2737.89
Transfer Mintenance Fees ( RTA) 260.80 -
R.O.C Filing Fees 36.00 102.00
Professional Fees 80.00 40.00
Annual Listing Fees 649.00 649.06
Telephone Expenses 16.80 16.03
Conveyance Expenses 32.60 -
Auditor' tion
As Statutory Audit Fees 115.00

Secretarial Audit Fees

115.00

5,339.32 7,634.00



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY COLTD
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31. Earnings per equity share (Rs. In "00")

As at As at
Basic and diluted earning per share (EPS) of the face value of Rs.10/- 31st March, 31st March,
each is calculated as under:-

2023 2022
Rs. Eoahe |
Net profit as per Profit and Lose Account availabe for Equity Share Holder 74.85 64.48
Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Basis Earning Per Share 4,676.50 4,676.50
Basis / Diluted Earning Per Share (Weighted Average) 0.02 0.01



PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 100th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the shareholders of Patna
Electric Supply Co Ltd will be held on Friday, September 29, 2023, at 1:30 PM at the Registered Office of the
Company 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012, to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma (DIN: 07310503), who retires by rotation, and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

For The Patna Electric Supply Co. Ltd.

Sd/-
Registered Office Vishal Kumar Sharma
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor Managing Director
Kolkata-700012 (DIN- 07310503)

May 30, 2023



NOTES:

L.

10.

11.

12.

Explanatory Statements pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable as there is no
special business.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’) may appoint a proxy to
attend and vote on his behalf. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

Proxies, in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the Company at 3 Khetra
Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata - 700012, not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the
AGM.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
with the Company, at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than
three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, corporate members are requested to send a certified
copy of the Board Resolution / Authorization together with specimen signature authorizing their
representative, intending to attend and vote at the AGM.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting, in order to register the
attendance, at the venue of the Annual General Meeting, members are requested to bring their folio
number/demat account number/DP ID-Client ID to enable us to provide a duly filled attendance slip for
your signature and participation at the meeting.

In terms of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Resolutions proposed at this AGM will be transacted through
remote e-voting (facility to cast vote from a place other than the venue of the AGM) and for which purpose
the Company has engaged the services of CDSL. The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed CS
Md Shahnawaz (COP No. 15076), Practicing Company Secretary as the Scrutinizer for this purpose. The
detailed instructions for e-voting are given as a separate attachment to this notice. The e-voting period begins
on Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 9.00 AM and ends on Thursday, September 28, 2023 at 5.00 PM.
The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of the Members as on
September 22, 2023 (cut-off date). Only those Members whose names are recorded in the Register of
Members of the Company or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the
cut-off date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, September 23, 2023 to
Friday, September 29, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Additional Information pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations), on Director seeking appointment/re-appointment
at this AGM is furnished herewith annexure to the Notice. The director has furnished consent for his/her
appointment/re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder.

The Annual Report 2022-23, the Notice of the 100th AGM and instructions for e-voting, are being sent by
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Participant(s). Members may please note that this Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available
on the Company’s website at www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com and websites of the Stock Exchange
i.e. MSEI at www.msei.com.

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make a nomination in respect
of shares held by them. Members desirous of making a nomination are requested to send their requests in
Form No. SH-13, to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. Further, members desirous of
cancelling/varying nomination are requested to send their requests in Form No. SH- 14, to the Registrar
and Transfer Agent of the Company. These forms will be made available on request by the Registrar and
Transfer Agent /Company.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are,
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company or
its Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (“RTA”) for assistance in this
regard.

Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
requested to write to the Company on or before September 22, 2023, through email on pesclco@gmail.com.
The same will be replied by the Company suitably.

Members whose shareholding is in electronic mode are requested to direct change of address notifications
and updates of savings bank account details to their respective Depository Participant(s).

In case any member is desirous to receive communication from the Company in electronic form, they may
register their email address with Company or with their depository participant or send their consent at the
Registered Office of the Company along with their folio no. and valid email address for registration. As a
measure to save our natural resources, we request shareholders to update their email address with their
Depository Participants / Registrar and Share Transfer Agent to enable the Company to send
communications electronically.

Route map for the location of the venue of the 100th Annual General Meeting of the Company is
enclosed herewith.

For The Patna Electric Supply Co. Ltd.

Sd/-

Registered Office Vishal Kumar Sharma
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor Managing Director
Kolkata-700012 (DIN- 07310503)
May 30, 2023



Additional information on Director recommended for re-appointment as required under Regulation 36 of the

SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Name of the Director Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma

DIN 07310503

Date of Birth 05/07/1994

Age 28

Date of Appointment August 22, 2020

Relationship with Directors Not related with any director

Expertise in Specific functional area Accounting, Compliance and Management
Qualification B.Com

Board Membership of Companies as on March 31, 2023

. Metro Commercial Company Ltd

. Konark Commercial Ltd

. Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd

. Lashshift Infrastructure Private Limited

. Blueland Infrastructure Private Limited

. Rightvisual Trading Private Limited

. Jubliant Software Traders Private Limited
. Mahanth Multitrading Private Limited

(e BEN B NV B N S

Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board of Directors | -
as on March 31, 2023

Number of Shares held in the Company as on March 31, 2023 2,56,266

Terms and Conditions of appointment or re-appointment along | Terms and Conditions of appointment or re-
with details of remuneration, if any to be paid and the | appointment are as per the Remuneration and
remuneration last drawn Nomination Policy of the Company.

Justification for choosing the appointees for appointment as | Retiring by rotation, thus not applicable
Independent Directors

Number of Meetings of the Board attended during the financial 4 out of 4
year (2022-23)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING

Dear Member,

In compliance with Regulation 44, SEBI Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements, 2015 and
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules, the Company is pleased to
provide e-voting facility to all its Members, to enable to cast their vote electronically instead of
dispatching the physical postal ballot form by post. The Company has engaged the services of CDSL for
the purpose of providing e-voting facility to all its members.

1. The procedure with respect to remote e-voting is provided below:

(i)

(ii)
(iii)

The voting period begins on September 26, 2023 (9.00 A.M.) and ends on September 28, 2023
(5.00 P.M.). During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical
form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of September 22, 2023, may
cast their vote electronically. The e- voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type

shareholders

of | Login Method

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their

Individual existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-
Shareholders

holding

Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to




securities in
Demat mode
with CDSL

2)

3)

4)

Easi/Easiest are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login  or  visit

www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System My easi.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user
will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access
the system of all e-Voting Service Providers ie.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotinglogin.  The
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be

system  will

able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also able
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1))

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS
“Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/Secure Web/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, “Login” which is
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to

click on the icon available under
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number hold with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting
service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining

virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities  in
demat mode)
login through

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting
facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once
you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you




their

will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote

Depository during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
Participants the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with CDSL CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
securities in Demat mode with NSDL NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

(iv)

Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual
holding in Demat Form

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
Click on “Shareholders” module.
Now Enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b.  For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c.  Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company.
Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders another than individual shareholders holding
shares in Demat

PAN

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric ¥*PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

e In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg.

e If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001 in the PAN field.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as
Bank
Details
OR Date enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as
of Birth mentioned in instruction (v).

(DOB)

recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
e If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company please

V)
(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD on which you choose to vote.



(ix) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(x) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details

(x1) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

(xii) Once you “CONFIRM?” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xiii) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

(xiv) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image

(xv)

verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting

only.

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
module.

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have
issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for
the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
pesclco@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the
CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL / MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY / DEPOSITORIES.

1.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository
Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective
Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through
Depository.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-23058738 and
022-23058542/43.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.
Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor,
Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013
or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022-23058542/43.

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

a)

b)

¢)

The e-voting period begins from Tuesday, September 26, 2023 at 9.00 AM and ends on Thursday,
September 28, 2023 at 5.00 PM. During this period, shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off/entitlement date of September 22, 2023 may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on
a resolution is cast by the shareholder by electronic means, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently or cast his vote by any other means.

Members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the cut-
oft/entitlement date of September 22, 2023 may cast their vote electronically.

Mr. Md. Shahnawaz (COP No. 15076) has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process
in a fair and transparent manner.



d) The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding two (2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting
period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the Company
and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company.

e) Results shall be declared on or after the 100th Annual General Meeting of the Company. This Notice as well as
the Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL within two (2)
days of passing of the resolutions at the 100th Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall be
communicated to the Stock Exchange(s).

For The Patna Electric Supply Co. Ltd.

Sd/-
Registered Office Vishal Kumar Sharma
3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor Managing Director
Kolkata-700012 (DIN- 07310503)

May 30, 2023



THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WB1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio / DP ID & Client Id No.

Name

Address

Joint Holder’s Name

No. of Shares

I hereby record my presence at the 100th Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Friday, September
29, 2023, at 1:30 PM at the Registered Office of the Company 3, Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012.

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy Present

1. Shareholder / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip to the meeting and
handover the same at the entrance duly signed.

2. Shareholder / Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting may bring his / her copy of the Annual Report for
reference at the meeting.

Note: - PLEASE CUT HERE AND BRING THE ABOVE ATTENDANCE SLIP TO THE MEETING.



THE PATNA ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO LTD

Registered Office: 3 Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012
CIN: L40109WBI1956PLC023307
Phone: +91-33-40032108; E-mail: pesclco@gmail.com
Website: www.patnaelectricsupplycompany.com

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

FOLIO/DP ID AND CLIENT ID:

NAME OF THE MEMBER:

REGISTERED ADDRESS:

ADDRESS: E MAIL ID:
I/ We, being the member(s) of The Patna Electric Supply Co Ltd. holding shares of the Company,
hereby appoint
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/her
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-
or failing him/ her
Name:- Address:-
Email Id:- Signature:-

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 100th Annual General Meeting to be
held on Friday, September 29, 2023, at 1:30 PM at 3, Khetra Das Lane, 1st Floor, Kolkata- 700012 and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution Description of Resolution Vote
Nos. (Please mention no. of shares)
For Against Absent
Ordinary Business
1. Ordinary Resolution:
Approval of the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended March 31, 2023, and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Auditors thereon.
2. Ordinary Resolution:
Re-appointment of Mr. Vishal Kumar Sharma (DIN: 07310503) who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
Signed this day of , 2023; Member’s Folio./ DP ID/Client Id No. Affix
Revenue
Signature of Shareholder: ; Signature of the Proxy: Stamp

Notes:

a.  Proxy need not to be a member of the Company

b.  The proxy form in order to be effective should be duly signed by the Member across the Revenue Stamp and should reach at the registered office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

c.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board
resolution authorizing their representatives to attend the meeting and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

d. Tt is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the for, against and abstain column blank against any or all resolutions, your proxy will be
entitled to vote in the manner as he/she may think appropriate.




Route map for the location of the venue of the 100th Annual General Meeting of the Company is given below:
Landmark: SRMB Steel
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